Sandra Chui

From: Jack Fitcher

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 18:27

To: Caroline McGeechan

Cc: Sandra Chui

Subject: RE: Consultation Paper: Structure of Participant Fees in AEMO's Gas Markets 2018

Thanks for advising Caroline.
Regards

Jack Fitcher

Chief Financial Officer

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd
Level 22, 530 Collins St

Melbourne

T 03 9609 8506
M 0400 073 458
E jack.fitcher@aemo.com.au

From: Caroline McGeechan [mailto:Caroline.McGeechan@jemena.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 1:54 PM

To: Jack Fitcher <Jack.Fitcher@aemo.com.au>

Cc: Caroline McGeechan <Caroline.McGeechan@jemena.com.au>

Subject: FW: Consultation Paper: Structure of Participant Fees in AEMO’s Gas Markets 2018

Good Afternoon Jack,

Thank you for issuing consultation papers on the structure of gas participant fees which will be applied from 1 July 2018. Jemena can confirm we have reviewed internally
and have no further comments to provide on the Structure of Participant Fees in Aemo’s Gas Markets consultation paper.



Kind Regards

Caroline McGeechan
Project Lead
Price Review Project

Jemena =
Level 12, 99 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060 \

Mobile : 0438 192 154, Telephone : 02 9867 7188 )

caroline.mcgeechan@jemena.com.au | www.jemena.com.au (NEtLIFEl Gas Jemena

www.gonaturalgas.com.au

W
Manage your gas, your way at
c mygasservices.jemena.com.au I l

From: Stakeholder Relations [mailto:StakeholderRelations@aemo.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2017 3:05 PM
Subject: Consultation Paper: Structure of Participant Fees in AEMOQO’s Gas Markets 2018

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or
attachment from the sender.
Good afternoon stakeholders,

AEMO is conducting a full consultation with stakeholders on the structure of gas participant fees to apply from 1 July 2018 for the following functions:

Victorian Declared Wholesale Gas Market (DWGM).
Short Term Trading Market (STTM).

Full Retail Contestability (FRC) Gas Markets in:

- Victoria,



- New South Wales / Australian Capital Territory,

- Queensland,

- South Australia.

Gas Statement of Opportunities (GSOO).

Gas Bulletin Board (GBB).

The Energy Consumers Australia (ECA) fees collected by AEMO from gas participants.

The closing date for submissions responding to this Consultation Paper is 1 February 2018.

The objective of the consultation is to provide stakeholders with the opportunity to have input into the development of the structure of Participant fees. The current
structure of participant fees will expire 30 June 2018.

This consultation only applies to the methodology in regard to the structure of fees. The actual amount charged for each fee will be determined on an annual basis via the
AEMO budgeting process.

To view the consultation page which includes the Notice of Consultation and the Consultation Paper, visit: http://aemo.com.au/Stakeholder-
Consultation/Consultations/2017-Consultation-on-Gas-Markets-Structure-of-Participant-Fees

Kind Regards,
Tania

Tania Mcintyre
Senior Stakeholder Liaison Officer
Stakeholder Relations | Operations

€~) AEMO

v LA

T+61 39609 8915 | F+61 3 9609 8080
Level 22, 530 Collins Street, MELBOURNE VIC 3000
GPO Box 2008, MELBOURNE VIC 3001

kkhkkkhkkhkkhkkhhkkhkkhhkhkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkhkhhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkkhhkhkhhkhkkhhkhkkhkhkkhkkk,k*x*%

Thisis aconfidential message intended for the named recipient(s) only. The contents herein are privileged to the sender and the use thereof is restricted to the
intended purpose. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or relay on this email. If receipt isin error, please



advise the sender by reply email. Thank you.
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